



Anis Suraya

Social Media Manager for London Business Society/Website Developer for MAPP UK

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Malay

English

About

I am a postgraduate student at Northumbria University London, taking MSc Digital Marketing. I am also the social media manager for London Business Society and the website developer for Malaysian Association of Postgraduates and Professionals (MAPP) UK.

I have experience in social media marketing, with experience in content creation and website development. I also have experience in public speaking, proven by my involvement in Toastmasters contests, emceeing, moderating and even broadcasting. I am currently practicing to share my knowledge of digital marketing and connect with like-minded people.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Architects of Diversity Malaysia

London Business Society

Wilhelmsen group

Experience

Social Media Manager

London Business Society | May 2023 -

Creating content for official social media platforms, to update and promote events happening in London, organised by London Business Society



Account Executive

Wilhelmsen group | Jul 2021 - Feb 2022

1. Post journal entries with regards to accounting entries or adjustments related to financial reports.
2. Ensure the completeness of financial checklist prior sending for review.
3. Perform fund management to ensure each vessel has sufficient funds to pay committed liabilities.

Media Intern

Architects of Diversity Malaysia | Apr 2021 - May 2021

1. In charge of social media content creation planning and design
2. Discuss with the communications team and supervisor the message of the contents
3. Keeping informed with the latest social news for content creation
4. Keep up-to-date with online responses towards the contents.

Education & Training

2022 - 2023 ● Northumbria University London

MSc,

2017 - 2020 ● Sunway College

ACCA,

2016 - 2017 ● Sunway College

CAT (Certified Accounting Technician),